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Diamond Williams 

From: Keating, Beth [BKeating@gunster.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Lee Eng Tan 
Subject: Docket No. 1 10002-EG 
Attachments: 201 11012103931 145.pdf; FPUC Energy Prehearing Statement- 201 1 .DOC 

Attached for electronic filing, please find the Florida Public Utilities Company's Prehearing Statement in 
the referenced docket. 

rn 

Wednesday, October 12,201 1 10:44 AM 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley 8 Stewart, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 618 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bkeating@gunster.com 
Direct Line: (850) 521-1706 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Beth Keating 
Gunsfer, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 618 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bkeating@gunster.com 
Direct Line: (850) 521-1706 

b. Docket No. 110002-EG - In re: Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause 

c. On behalf o f  Florida Public Utilities Company 

d. There are a total of pdf filed: 8 pages. 
Word file: 7 pages 

e. Description: Prehearing Statement 
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Beth Keating I Attorney 
Governmental Affairs 
215 5. Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
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Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS 
under Circular 230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this CLA 
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communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not 
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties 
under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another 
party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the complete Gunster 
IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note. 

http://www.g u nster. com/terms-of-use/ 
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G U N S T E R  
FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS 

Writer's Direct Dial Number: (850) 521-1706 
Writer's E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com 

October 12,201 1 

VIA E-MAIL FILINGSGJPSC.S'I'ATE.FL.US 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Comrnision 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 1 10002-EG - Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attached for electronic filing, please find the Florida Public Utilities Company's Prehearing 
Statement in the referenced docket. Also attached is a copy of the Prehearing Statement in Word 
format. 

As always, thank you for your assistance with this filing, and please don't hesitate to let me 
know if you have any questions at all. 

MEK 

Sincerely, 

&W 
Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 521-1706 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Energy Conservation Cost ) Docket No. 1 10002-EG 

A Filed: October 12,201 1 
Recovery Clause. ) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY'S 
PREHEARING STATEMENT 

Consistent with Order No. 3.1-0136-PCC)-EG, issued February 28,201 1, Florida Public 
Utilities Company ("FPUC") hereby submits this Prehearing Statement: 

a. All Known Witnesses 

Issue - Witness Subiect 

Cheryl M. Martin' Find True 'Up 20 10 1 

Cheryl M. Martin 2012 Cost Recovery Amounts 2 - 4  
and Factors for 20 12 

b. All Known Exhibits 

Witness ' Exhibit - Title 

Cheryl Martin ,JVH-l (composite)2 Schedules CT- 1, CT-2, CT-3, 
CT-4, CT-5 and CT-6 

Cheryl Martin CMM-1 (composite) Schedules C-1, (2-2, C-3, C-4, 
and C-5 
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' Ms. Martin will adopt in 1 1 1  the May 3,201 1 Direct Testimony of Mr. Jason Van Hoffman. 
L 

I, 
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' Ms. Martin will adopt and sponsor Exhibit JVH-1 as originally filed by Mr. Van Hoffman on May 3,201 1 .  
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C. FPUC’s Statement of Basic Position 

FPUC: The Commission should approve Florida Public Utilities Company’s final net 

true-up for the period January though December 2010, the estimated true-up for the period 

January through December, 2011,, and the projected conservation program expenses for the 

period January through December, 2012, 

d. FPUC’s Position on the Issues 

GENERIC CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY ISSUES 

ISSUE 1: 

FPUC: 

ISSUE 2: 

FPUC: 

ISSUE 3: 

FPUC: 

ISSUE 4: 

FPUC: 

What are the final conservation cost recovery true-up amounts for the period 
January 20 10 through December 20 1 O? 

An under-recovery of $90,657 

What are the total conservation cost recovery amounts to be collected during the 
period January 20 12 through December 20 12? 

FPUC seeks to recover $825,802. 

What are the conservation cost recovery factors for the period January 2012 
through December 2012? 

The Company asks for approval of a consolidated levelized conservation cost 
recovery factor for this period of $.00115 per KWH 

What should be the effective date of the new conservation cost recovery factors 
for billing purposed? 

The factor should be effective beginning with the specified Conservation cost 
recovery cycle and thereafter for the period January 2012 through December 
2012. Billing cycles may start before January 1, 2012 and the last cycle may be 
read after December 31, 2012, so that each customer is billed for twelve months 
regardless of when the adjustment factor became effective. 

2 
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Issues ProDosed Bv SACE 

ISSUE 7: Has the utility documented a levelized cost, or used another methodology, to 
determine the DSM plan program cost per unit of energy savings? 

FPUC: As a general matter, FPUC suggests that this issue is not appropriate for resolution in this 
proceeding in that it improperly expands the scope to include matters addressed when the 
Commission approved FPUC’s DSM plans. With that said, FPUC’s DSM plan includes program 
costs per unit, as previously addressed in Docket No. 100158-EG. 

ISSUE 8: Would a different mix of compliant 1)SM Plan programs result in a lower 
conservation cost recovery factor? 

FPUC: As a general matter, FPUC suggests that this issue is not appropriate for resolution in this 
proceeding in that it improperly expands the scope to include matters addressed when the 
Commission reviewed FPUC’s IXM plan in Docket No. 100158-EG, and consequently, 
approved the Plan by Order No. PSC-10-0678-‘PAA-EG, issued November 12, 2010. Revisiting 
the mix of programs in the Plan would necessitate another Technical Potential Study, which 
would be an extensive undertaking not appropriately within the scope and purpose for which this 
proceeding was designed. Moreover, such a Study could not be completed prior to the hearing in 
this proceeding. FPUC’s current mix of IIMS Plan programs results in an appropriate 
conservation cost recovery factor. 

ISSUE 9: Would modifying the design of exjisting compliant DSM Plan programs result in a 
lower cost recovery factor? 

FPUC: As a general matter, FPUC suggests that this issue is not appropriate for resolution in this 
proceeding in that it improperly expands the scope to include matters addressed when the 
Commission reviewed FPUC’s DSM plan h Docket No. 100158-EG, and consequently, 
approved the Plan by Order No. PSC- 10-0678-PAA-EGY issued November 12, 2010. Revisiting 
the design of existing programs in the Plan would be an extensive undertaking not appropriately 
within the scope and purpose for which this proceeding was designed, and would necessitate 
revisiting FPUC’s approved DMS Plan itself. Moreover, such an analysis could not be 
completed prior to the hearing in this proceeding, The current design of FPUC’s existing DMS 
programs provides an appropriate cost recovery factor. 

ISSUE 10: Would an increased reliance on lower cost compliant DSM Plan programs result in a 
lower cost recovery factor? 

-- FPUC: As a general matter, FPUC suggests that this issue is not appropriate for resolution in this 
proceeding in that it improperly expands the scope to include matters addressed when the 
Commission reviewed FPUC’s D’SM plan in Docket No. 100158-EG, and consequently, 
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approved the Plan by Order No. PSC-l0-0678-PAA-EG, issued November 12, 2010. Revisiting 
the level of reliance by FPUC upon various programs in its Plan would necessitate another 
Technical Potential Study, which would be an extensive undertaking not appropriately within the 
scope and purpose for which this proceeding was designed. Moreover, such a Study could not be 
completed prior to the hearing in this proceeding. FPUC’s structure of its DMS Plan programs 
results in an appropriate conservation cost recovery factor. 

ISSUE 11: Are the costs ofthe DSM Plan programs prudent? 

FPUC: Yes. The costs are appropriate and prudently incurred. 

e. 

f. 

h. 

Stipulated Issues 

There are no stipulated issues at this time. 

Pending Motions 

FPUC has no pending motions at this time. 

Pending Confidentiality Claims or Requests 

FPUC has no pending requests for confidentiality at this time. 

Obiections to Witness Qualifications as an Expert 

FPUC has no objections to any witnesses’ qualifications at this time. 

1. 

FPUC has complied with all requirements of the Order Establishing Procedure entered in 

Compliance with Order No. 11-0136-PCO-EG 

WB-ACTIVE 4923657.1 
4 



Docket No. 110002-EG 
October 12,20 1 1 

this docket. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 12th day of October, 201 1, 

- 
Gunster, Yoakley@&tewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 521-1706 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been hnished by 

electronic mail or U.S. Mail to the following parties of record this 12th day of October, 201 1 : 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
Cheryl MartidCurtis Young 
P.O. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Lee Eng Tan, Esq. 
Theresa L. Tan, Esq. 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Paula K, Brown 
Tampa Electric Company 
P.O. Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 

Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq. 
Russell A. Badders, Esq. 
Steve R. Griffin, Esq. 
Beggs & Lane 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591-2950 
R. Wade Litchfield 
Vice President/Assoc. Gen. Counsel 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
Ms. Susan Ritenour 
Secretary and Treasurer 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Esq. 
Vicki G. Kaufinan, Esq. 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle 
11 8 North Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Office of Public Counsel 
Patricia Christensen 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399- 1400 

John T. Burnett, Esq. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 

James D. Beasley, Esq. 
J. Jeffiy Wahlen, Esq. 
Ausley & McMullen 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
Kenneth Rubin, Esq. 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esq. 
McWhirter Law Firm 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601-3350 

James W. Brew, Esq. 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
Eighth Floor, West tower 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

WPB-ACTIVE 4923657.1 
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Randy B. Miller 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. 
P.O. Box 300 

White Springs, FL 32096 
Suzanne Brownless 
433 North Magnolia Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

15843 Southeast 78* St. 

Karen S .  White, Staff Attorney 
c/o AFCESA-ULFSC 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall Afi, FL 32403-53 19 

George Cavros, Esq. 
120 East Oakland Park Blvd., Suite 105 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 
george@,cavros-1aw.com 

- 
BethKeating \ ) 
Gunster, Yoakley&Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 521-1706 
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